
Redacted
From:
Sent: 7/29/2014 8:57:57 AM

irma.ramos@cpuc.ca.gov (irma.ramos@cpuc.ca.gov)
Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Wednesday (7/30/14) field trip with Hall and Associates

Irma

Per Laura’s instruction, please find below information (highlighted in yellow) for Denise’s field 
trip with Hall and Associates in Sacramento scheduled tomorrow (7/30/14),

Thank you.

Redacted

From: Doll, Laura
fipnt- Monday .liilvRR 2014 8:59 PM 
To- Redacted
Cc: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Fwd: Wednesday

Sally

Could you let Irma Ramos know for Denise? Thanks

Laura

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hurley, Lisa M." <LMHO@pge.com> 
Date: July 28, 2014 at 5:31:24 PM PDT

SB GT&S 0695492
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To: "Poll T aura" <T.RTTD@tw mm> 
RedactedCc:

Subject: RE: Wednesday

Hi Sally,
Mr. Clanon and Commissioner Picker's assistants have the following 
information. If Denise Tyrell is joining them could you please make sure that 
her office receives it also?

Redacted9:30am Arrive at PG&E Service Center, 
9:35am Welcome & Safety Instructions 
9:45am Field Visits at various locations 
1:30 End time

Suggested Attire: Boots and long pants (PPE will be provided)

Link to directions from San Francisco
http://goo.gl/maps/ClBd7

Parking Instructions
Turn left from Fruitridge Road into the first gate (to enter the yard). The gate
will be open - park in the 1 st narking stalls near the first door entrance of the

Redactedwest side of the building. 
Redacted

will be waiting to greet you (mobile

Thanks, Lisa

Lisa Hurley | Pacific Gas and Electric Company | Chief of Staff, Gas Operations 
| o. (415) 973-0111 | m. (415) 940-1182 | lisa.hurlev@pge.com

---- Original Message-----
From: Doll, Laura
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 3:49 PM 
To: Hurley, Lisa M.

RedactedCc:
Subject: Wednesday

Hi there —
Have you sent details to the CPUC yet re where they should meet Wednesday?

Denise Tyrell's office is asking, but all will need it if course.

Sally could help get the info to Picker, Clanon and Tyrell.
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Sent from my iPhone

SB GT&S 0695494


